



# Minutes of Committee Meeting September 2<sup>nd</sup> 2008 Benbow 8pm

Present – Craig, Carrie, Steve, Jason, Louise, Mandi, Stuart, Troy.

Apologies - Helen, Diane.

Before the meeting started a short hearing took place at the request of Mr Adrian Fox. Mr Fox discussed the situation regarding his son Daniel and the decision taken to not re-register his son for the season 2008/09. Mr Fox did not want minutes taken at this hearing and he will be notified in writing of the outcome.

## <u>1/ Under 7's</u>

The Committee were informed Nathan Teale had resigned from the Club on 26<sup>th</sup> August 2008. Nick Andrews will be taking over the position of coach for the U7's A team and Ray Wells will become the assistant coach. Both Nick and Ray are to complete a level 1 coaching course, CRB checks, first aid and child protection courses. The parents are happy with the appointment of the two coaches. U7's B team will be coached by Carl Wilcock who also will complete level 1, CRB, first aid and child protection.

## <u>2/ U7's B Team</u>

U7's B Subscriptions were agreed at £90 for the season 2008/09. This is due to their late membership into WWJFC. Parents can take the following payment options – pay the full

amount in full or 3 monthly payments of £30 due on  $1^{st}$  October,  $1^{st}$  November and the final payment on the  $1^{st}$  December.

#### 3/ Coaching

Four coaches are booked on the level 1 coaching course starting  $2^{nd}$  September – 2 from U8's and 2 from U7's – Carl Wilcock will confirm if he can attend when he returns from holiday. Alan Scholey has asked to be booked on a level 2 coaching course and his details have been passed to Rob Smith who will inform Alan of the course details.

#### 4/ Winter Training

Winter training is currently being arranged for all age groups. U9's are looking into hiring the MUGA on Sandringham Road possibly for Thursday nights. U10's B are looking at the same venue but on a Thursday night and U11's for any available night. All other teams will be training at Armthorpe Rugby Club which Martin Phillips has booked. The teams at Armthorpe are U7's A and B, U8's Plains and Stripes and U10's A. Team reps will be notified of the dates and times training will start.

## <u>5/ SGM</u>

A SGM will be called for around the 21<sup>st</sup> October. This SGM will be to amend the Club Constitution and Disciplinary Procedures.

## <u>6/ Honorary Membership Forms</u>

Honorary Membership Forms are to be produced, and once agreed, signed by Troy Barker and Kenny McFarlane.

## 7/ Coaching Youngsters

Martin Phillips and Troy Barker have asked to start training the younger players on a Saturday morning. The Committee made it clear only Year 1 children could start training, these children would be 5 years old possibly 6. No younger children would be accepted until they are the correct age.

# 8/ Morrisons Bag Packing

Morrisons Bag packing is on Saturday 4<sup>th</sup> October. Any monies collected will be shared out pro rata per child not per team. This is to try and encourage more people to turn up and raise money. This date has been confirmed with Morrisons, they have also asked us to please not rattle money tins or buckets at their customers, to respect all their customers and not to obstruct customers whilst they are shopping.

#### 9/ John Buckley

Steve Lelew is still looking into hiring John Buckley for possible extra training. Mr Buckley charges £25 for one hour training. Steve has suggested any parent wanting their child to participate in this training could pay £1 which would go towards paying for Mr Buckley. This training would be available to all age groups.

#### **10/ Coaches Meeting**

A coaches meeting has been arranged for Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> September at 7pm in the Benbow, could all coaches return MOTM and CMOTM trophies as soon as possible please so they can be handed down.

Next Committee Meeting will be on the 7<sup>th</sup> October at 8pm